MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD JULY 3, 1973

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCILMEN PRESENT:

HANSBRAUGH	KAEHLER	LATURNER	BANKSON
BROWN	JAY	BOGLE	BARKER

COUNCILMEN ABSENT:

BAILEY DAVIES

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD JUNE 19, 1973 WERE PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT THE MINUTES BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT JACK HUMBLE OF MOON ROCKS CO. BE GRANTED ONE ACRE OF LAND FROM THE INDUSTRIAL SITE FOR THE CONSIDERATION OF \$1.00, CLEARLY STIPULATING THAT THE LAND WOULD REVERT BACK TO THE CITY IF NOT USED FOR INDUATRIAL PURPOSES. THE CITY ATTORNEY IS TO BE NOTIFIED SO HE CAN DRAW UP PAPERS ON THE MATTER. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE THAT THE QUARTERLY PAYMENT BE MADE ON THE FIRE TRUCK TO THE CITIZENS STATE BANK IN THE AMOUNT OF \$1,000.00 AND \$91.24 TO BE PAID ON THE INTEREST. MOTION CARRIED.

DISCUSSION WAS HELD PRETAINING TO THE N.D.P. PROGRAM. MAYOR MURRAY INFORMED THE COUNCIL THAT THE KANSAS INSPECTION BUREAU HAD APPROVED THE EXTENSION OF WATER MAINS. NO WORD HAS BEEN RECEIVED FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT THE CITY PURCHASE A DETAIL MAP ON THE WATER SYSTEM OF GALENA. THE MAP IS TO BE PURCHASED FROM F.O. DOTY AND SONS, AND IS NOT TO EXCEED \$500.00. ON A SHOW OF HANDS VOTE THERE WERE 2 NAYS, KAEHLER AND LATURNER; 2 ABSTAINED; AND 4 YEAS. MOTION CARRIED.

A REQUEST FOR VACATION FOR ORVILLE EPPERSON WAS PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL, TO START THE LAST WEEK OF JULY TO THE FIRST WEEK OF AUGUST. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT THE VACATION BE GRANTED. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT THE CITY MARSHALL CONTACT CONTRACTORS FOR BIDS FOR REPAIRING THE JAIL THAT WAS RECENTLY DAMAGED BY A PRISIONER ESCAPING. REPAIRS ARE TO BE MADE WITH METAL LATHES. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN JAY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE CITY ATTORNEY MEET WITH THE CHIEF-OF -POLICE AND DRAW UP AN ORDINANCE MAKING IT A VIOLATION FOR PERSONS TO SIT ON CARS PARKED ON THE STREET OR PRIVATE AND PUBLIC LOTS. MOTION CARRIED.

THE POLICE JUDGES REPORT WAS GIVEN GY COUNCILMAN BANKSON. TOTAL FINES FOR THE MONTHOF JUNE WERE \$1,222.00. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT THE REPORT BE ACCEPTED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

THE STOCK MARSHALLS REPORT WAS GIVEN BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON. TOTAL FEES FOR THE MONTH BEING \$6.00, WITH 53 DOGS BEING DESTROYED. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT THE REPORT BE ACCEPTED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

THE SWIMMING POOL REPORT WAS GIVEN BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT THE REPORT BE ACCEPTED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING HELD JULY 3, 1973 PAGE 2

THE CHAIRMAN OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE POINTED OUT THAT THE GENERAL FUND IS OVER THE BUDGET SOME \$19,000.00.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE THAT 30 FACE SHIELDS BE PURCHASED FOR THE FIRE DEPARTMENT, IN THE AMOUNT OF \$174.00 TO BE TAKEN FROM THE TOWNSHIP FIRE FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

DISCUSSION WAS HELD ABOUT THE PIPES BEING INSTALLED AT THE GALENA TRAILER SALES. IT WAS POINTED OUT BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER THAT THE COUNCIL HAD AGREED TO INSTALL 600 FOOT, HE BELIEVED IT TO BE CLOSER TO 900 FOOT. MAYOR MURRAY ASKED COUNCILMAN KAEHLER TO LOOK INTO THE MATTER AND REPORT AT THE NEXT MEETING.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN JAY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE THAT THE FIRE CHIEF BE AUTHORIZED TO USE THE CITY EQUIPMENT, IF NOT IN USE, IN VOLUNTEER HELP FROM THE DEPARTMENT TO DO ODD JOBS, SUCH AS MOVING DEBRIS, ETC. FROM THE YARDS OF THE ELDERLY PERSONS IN THE CITY. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT THE MAYOR APPOINT AN ACTING POLICE JUDGE FOR THE ONE WEEK PERIOD DURING THE VACATION OF C.C. OWENS. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT ORDINANCE #701 BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT.

PAYROLL	\$ 5,847.35	.35
REGULAR	5,382.79	.79
SEWER	32,020.21	.21
REVENUE SHARING	13,868.00	.00
(COUNTY)	\$57,118.35	35

COUNCILMAN KAEHLER SUGGESTED THAT TRI-CITY CONSTRUCTION BE PAID ESTIMATE #15 & #16 AND HOLD ESTIMATE #17. THE ORDINANCE WAS APPROVED WITH AMENDMENT SUGGESTED BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT THE MEETING BE ADJOURNED. MOTION CARRIED.

il Alexand

JACK N. MURRAY, MAYOR

BOBBY JOE LATURNER, CITY CLERK